



SADANDAS. K

UI/UX Developer

My Contact

✉ Sadandas123@gmail.com

☎ +91 9645652861

📍 Kizhakkemkara(H), Manisseri(PO)
Ottappalam, Palakkad - 679521

🌐 sadandas.tech

Hard Skill

- Website Design & Development
- Figma Designing
- HTML5
- CSS3
- Java Script
- Wordpress
- Media Query
- Bootstrap v5
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- MySQL Database and Xampp basics.

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking
- Time management

Education Background

- Spectrum Softtech Solution pvt ltd
Web Designing Certification course
Completed in 2016
- St. Mary's polytechnic College
Diploma in Computer Engineering
Completed in 2016
- TRK Higher Secondary School
Completed in 2012

About Me

Enthusiastic and self-motivated web designer with 6+ years of experience. Eager to join a company to bring top-class frontend development, UI, UX, and graphical design skills. I've helped numerous clients and companies create engaging and user-friendly interfaces that drive results.

Professional Experience

Sienti Solutions Pvt Ltd | UI/UX Developer
2023 – present (Kakkanad)

Key responsibilities

- Website UI/UX designing & development.(Figma to HTML)
- Responsive design with bootstrap and media query's
- Fresh Figma website designing.
- Photoshop & Illustrator Works.
- Mentoring and supporting students in their Academic journey.
- Server maintenance and hosting.

Tequare Technologies | IT Support/Web designer
2021 – 2023 (Kochi)

Key responsibilities:

- Wordpress development.(psd to wordpress)
- Websites designing and handling.
- Handling EHR & medical billing softwares.
- System and software Support.
- SEO & SMO
- Server maintains and Hosting
- Graphical works (photoshop, Illustrator)
- Diagnosis and system and software troubleshooting

Story Bazaar | Web designer
2020 – 2021 (Kochi)

Key responsibilities:

- Web designing
- Graphic designing
- Server maintains
- System and software support

Nivow Technologies | Junior Web designer
2017 – 2020 (Kochi)

- Key responsibilities:
- Web designing & Graphical designing
- Server maintaining and hosting
- Illustration works
- Wordpress development.
- Website designing (html, CSS, JS)
- Graphic designing with photoshop
- 200+ Graphical posters created for a client.